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TO: Board of Supervisors 
  

FROM: Department 
Director(s)  

Chandra Wallar, County Executive Officer 

 Contact Info: Terri Nisich, Assistant County Executive Officer 

SUBJECT:   Set Hearing for Conditional Withdrawal of Protest Against Transfer of Alcoholic 
Beverages Permit at Chumash Casino Hotel and Resort 
 

 

County Counsel Concurrence  Auditor-Controller Concurrence  
As to form: Yes As to form: N/A     
Other Concurrence:   
As to form: N/A   
 

Recommended Actions:  

That the Board of Supervisors set a hearing for July 5, 2011 to consider potential conditional withdrawal 
of County’s protest to the California Department of Alcohol Beverage Control regarding the application 
for a Premises to Premises transfer of the existing license to sell alcoholic beverages (type 47) held by 
the Santa Ynez Band of the Chumash Indians. 
Summary Text:  

This item was previously considered by the Board of Supervisors on June 22, 2010.  At that time, the 
Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing on the matter and authorized the chair to execute a 
protest regarding the license.  The protest was filed.  However, the Alcohol Beverage Control Board 
granted an Interim Retail Permit on September 30, 2010.  This item will be placed on the July 5, 2011 
agenda to consider the potential for a conditional withdrawal of the appeal/protest  should certain issues 
of concern be resolved and incorporated into any future license. 
 

Authored by:  
Terri Nisich 


